Public Document Pack
City of

Ve ' BRADFORD

! METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL
M

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Wednesday, 12 September 2018 at
10.30 am in Committee Room 1 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

CONSERVATIVE LABOUR
Ellis M Slater
Whitaker

Notes:

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if
Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of
the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be
permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's
proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure
that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken
contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer
named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

2, INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS
(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.
Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director

whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.



Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. JJ'S BAR, 1 WEST LANE, THORNTON, BRADFORD 1-28

The Assistant Director Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will
present a report (Document “E”) which outlines an application for a
new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off
the premises, the provision of regulated entertainment and the
provision of late night refreshment.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in this report and, after hearing interested parties,
determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

4 City of
2T i

71 BRADFORD

S METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

o

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet &
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford
District Licensing Panel to be held on 12 September
2018

E

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for JJ’s Bar, 1 West Lane, Thornton, Bradford,
BD13 3HX.

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption on

and off the premises, the provision of regulated entertainment and the provision of
late night refreshment.

John Major Portfolio:

Assistant Director

Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Phone: (01274) 431873

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk Corporate

Page 1



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: Thornton & Allerton
SUMMARY
The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on and off the premises, the provision of regulated entertainment and
the provision of late night refreshment.
BACKGROUND
The applicant
JJ’s Bar Ltd. A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.
The Premises
JJ’s Bar, 1 West Lane, Thornton, Bradford.
Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor
Ms Julie Jane Jackson.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence. The operating schedule
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:-

o Sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises.
o Provision of regulated entertainment.
o Provision of late night refreshment

Hours of licensable activities:

Alcohol/Late night refreshment (from 23.00)

Sunday to Thursday: 11.00 to 00.00

Friday & Saturday: 11.00 to 02.00

11.00-02.00 Sunday of every statutory Bank Holiday including Easter and
Christmas Bank Holidays and New Years Eve.

Performance of live music

Sunday to Thursday: 20.00 to 23.00

Friday & Saturday: 20.00 to 23.30

20.00-23.30 Sunday of every statutory Bank Holiday including Easter and
Christmas Bank Holidays and New Years Eve.

Playing of recorded music

Sunday to Thursday: 10.00 to 00.00

Friday & Saturday: 10.00 to 02.00

10.00-02.00 Sunday of every statutory Bank Holiday including Easter and
Christmas Bank Holidays and New Years Eve.

Page 2



2.5

2.6

Report to the Licensing Panel

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives

a)

Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;

No tolerance or zero tolerance drug sign.
Provide adequate lighting.

Public safety will be achieved by;

Fit Smoke Alarm.

Extra lighting.

Plenty of seating.

Additional escape route from upstairs.

Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

Keeping music to reasonable level.
Keeping outside area clean and litter free.
Restrict hours of live music only until 23.00.
Ask people to leave quietly — put notice up.

Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

Proof of age scheme ‘Challenge 21’
Restrict access to adult entertainment — no lap dancing
Must be accompanied by appropriate adult at all times.

General — all four licensing objectives

To have a personal licence holder on premises most of the time.
Install CCTV.

Train staff on licensing issues..

Relevant Representations Received

Individual, Body or Business

Three letters of representation have been received from local residents, which raise
concerns of potential noise nuisance and anti social behaviour from patrons
congregating and drinking outside the premises. There are also concerns about the
late closing times as the premises is near a rest home for the elderly and the
proximity of the premises to a tactile crossing as pedestrians might feel intimidated
if patrons of the premises are using the causeway.

The representations are attached at Appendix 2

Page 3



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Report to the Licensing Panel
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

C) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”

a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder), part 5 (public safety) and Part 6 (prevention of
public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 of this report.

Page 4



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.9

Report to the Licensing Panel
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall

within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING

There are no apparent implications.

Page 5



7.10

9.1

9.2

10.

1.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT
There are no apparent implications.
NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS
None.
OPTIONS
Members may:

(a) Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.

Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 19" July 2018.
2. Letters of representation.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

Page 6



Licensing Team, Argus Chambers, Hall Ings, Bradford, BD1 1HX

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before compieting this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
compieted form for your records.

S TN
INYe S, .. T e (insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and l/'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 -~ Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

| WEST LenNE
THoaNTon

Bzap 2D
Post town Post code .
Beanfeed BDI3 SHY
Telephone number of premises (if any) DA
No tic rateable value of is ErRAe
n domestic rateable value of premises 33§@ AR
LICLTV T
Part 2 — Applicant Details 19y 118
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as:
Please tick as appropriate
a}  an individual or individuals* D please complete section (A)

b)  a person other than an individual*
i.  as alimited company/limited liability partnership E/please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)
fii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

OO

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

Page 7 15



d) acharity D please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment D please complete section (B}
f)  a health service body I:l please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 D please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England D please complete section (B)
and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by icking yes to one box below:

» | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the D
premises for licensable activities; or

» | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or L__]

o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fili in as applicable)

Other title

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D {for example, Rev)

Surname First names

] o T I

Please tick ves

Date of Birth

| am 18 years old or over D

Nationality

Current postal

address if different
from premises |
address |

Post Town | Posicode

Daytime contact telephone number ‘

Email address (optional)

Page 8 16



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other title

Mr I:I Mrs D Miss D Ms D (for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes

‘Date of Birth ; : | am 18 years old or over D
Nationality

Current postal ‘
address if different ’
from premises

address

Post Town l | Postcode ]
Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional) |

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any

registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give
the name and address of each party concerned.

~ S 5 s 6oc Lniie

Address | WES T L ARNE

THOo 2D 7oA
BeADHfc2Dd  woesT YolkSWies  BDid 3hx

Registered number (where applicable)

Wy 62341

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

i TED CDMPF’NQ7

E-mail address (optional)

Page 9 17



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a iimited period,
when do you want it to end?

Day

Month

Year

D wlolg |2

Day

Month

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
vekathed gmail DuwilDnog
Gacunn oo A F1&5T Flosz

emalL miclo Gz /BT hioses ez Liccensasle

GoTiviTi €S

e ALACKE e SINGEZ AD

ENTHEZ. UESTAMZS of. Do-adSEhes

Aec —=@nad Mudic

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises ‘
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend |

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9)
h}

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment i ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F}

performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), Hor(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In ali cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 10

N K KEKKKKEK

Please tick M yes

18



A

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please fick {please read guidance note

3) ou W

L1000

Day Start Finish / Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read gefdance note 4)

Tue

Wed variations for performing play (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

]

Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6}

Sat

sy/

Films

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7)

WIll the exhibition of a films take place indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance note Pl

3} Outdoors/

L0

Day | Start Finish /Bp..f/

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidancefiote 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal yarfations for the exhibition of films {please read guidance note 5)

Thur (J\Q(

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of films at
/ different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

6)
Sat
S::///

Page 11

19



C

indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

-

e

Tue

Wed

T

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting events at

-|-different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note
1 g)

Sat s

Sun #

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors i D
entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read i
Standard days and timings guiganceingte3) Outdoors ! lj
{please read guidance note 7) ‘“ ok
Day Start Finish Both/ D
Mon [ Please give further detalls here (please read guidaw
{
| -~
Tue /} ,/
Waed State any seasonal va'rjatlﬁs for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (piease read
I : guidance note §) .~
| \D
Thur ' c
i
|
Fri i _"r"" Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
— entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. {please
e read guidance note 6)
Sat n
rd ]
Pl :
W H
Sun |
,/ :

Page 12 20




E

f)\e,a.,s@ Wole 2405 - OF DO- o5 ﬂ

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors Q"
or outdoors or both - please tick {please read guidance
nots 3) Outdoors |:|

Day | Start Finish Both []
S (19 ?Jq.;' é’:}
Mon % )()u( Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4} .
. A StaruToRy  B8ASKk HolLDAY —
o 2. - —
— 5o SUroPAYS oMLL/ FCluoindy EastEr Ao

Xmas  BAYK HolooAys Aew Merr?y e |

Wed o0 |23

Thur Do-e> (236D

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance note 5)

R R

sun | 2852793 >

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of live
music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(Please read guidance note 6)

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors Z’
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
{please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors I:l
Day Start Finish Both D
Mon ¥en) Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

ALL STATUTERY BAacdk  HoLIDAYS —
Tue o e | S 0AS oLy T CLUDING CAasTer

AOD Xepas  DANK  Houloays (e LA Gre

Wed 0.en |@R-c>

Thur ‘C} oo -

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music {please read guidance note 5)

Fi - \o.00 |07 6s

Sat  licos |Oans

Sun o mb')

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded
music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. {please read
guidance note 6)

Page 13 21



G

Performance of dance
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7}

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance note
3) Qutdoors

i
{
T

OO

Day | Start | Finish Boty/
: ]
Mon . Please give further details here {please read guidance npte"4‘)j
P : - =1
H : e
Tue i i -
i i S
| ‘ il
| ! p?
Wed | : State any seasonal variatipn$ for the performance of dance (please read guidance note 5)
; i -
! ; P
Thur : | _,;\T.‘"
; =
Fri ’ an"étandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of dance
i i st different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance
; ! note 6)
i 1
Sat ! | -
| 1
Sun | [

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

g ra 3
Standard days and fmings Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors .-~ L I:l
{please read guidance note 7) or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3) T tl
9,utdoors : D
Day | Start Finish P Both e
Mon Please give further details here (piease reaqqgﬁ’idance note 4)
.
Tue | f ?‘_ﬁ--"
i -...\\‘ (
f -
Wed . | State any seasonal gpri’ations for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
— T within (e}, (f) or (g)-mlease read guidance note 5)
i j
Thur | l /
| ' /
Fri i ,_N6n standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for tha entertalnment ofa
! ; —{ similar description to that falling within g), ) or g) at different times to those listed in the
! i .~} column on the left, please list. {please read guidance note B)
Sat i i i
Sun ;

Page 14 22



L) ==
o0 6D

| §E>
oD

Pleece. Wz CO-0D S j2 e~idnigdd-

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors |:|
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
(please read guidance note 7) guidance note 3} Outdoors []
Day | Start Finish Both E’
Mon Bo—) m G2 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
ALL STATUTORy BACK  HMoHOAYS - St
Te |[930z 00| New ey e
Tnclupne AsSTEa AmD xmas ALK Hou) DA,
Wed ¢ 373 . State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
250 M guidance note 5)
Thur D3 a,g 3
Fri 23 O O’L ‘0> | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night
refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
read guidance note 6)
Sat 19302 oA oo
Sun 12255 o205
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on or off | On the premises I:l
Standard days and timings the premises or both — please tick (please read guidance
{please read guidance note 7) note 8) Off the premises [:l
.4
Day Start Finish Both zr
Mon [ I-oo |l L2 | state any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 5)
- ALL STATUTO=Y BAcA« H::L.|D,q~1 N
Tue ||} > u%_g} Slieo DAYS oy —
wed [l1.0o [2G%a" [FolupE Easter A XmAS BA HaLoH)
. Pl
Q-] DI  Tevt &L
Thur ‘ - }@5 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note
Y+ 6)
Fi .o | OV
Sl
Sat 1il.0o [@hDe

Page 15 33




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the
designated premises supervisor (please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form)

T O Tiond
Rraokero

WEST “Yopwshile
Postcode .
DOV A

| Personal licence number (if known} ) \{ Wby

Issuing licensing authority {if known)

JrppforD CowmaddiIl

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
: guidance nate 9)

Page 16

24



L

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon ARSI Re

eGS0 Bs

o

Q
o
G
v

Wed ||Gags 24730

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
ALl STATUTeRy BAOK HolIDays Fr_
SLIRDANS C)r\JL_.‘-j
Froclune CTASTESD AND xor@y  BArd
H= 02y S
oW fers GV

g&‘a

Thur

1480 |

3

Fri

g’:
2 o
g

.35 |

H

Sat

o?.:gl

Sun

o
s

248®

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premisas to be open to the public at
different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance
note 6)

Page 17

25




Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 10)

ey HAVE A FELSOOAL LiCersSc Holtoer o0 Femnes
nest ofF THe Time

FRSTALL CCTV

Ao STAFE oV LCEerms F83UES .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

VO TOLERANCE o2 2E@s TolerARce Py Sien) |
Peovioe AoOed-uAaTe L_lSHT)-\b |

¢) Public safety
7 smole Fuans

BXTas LighTiog
PLecory oF SeaTing
ADOT I onIAL ESCAre Qoq—c{: ’?{Z;:}"r\ UlsTA ey

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ALEERINY MUSIc T RAEASOIAMBLE Lever

L EEPIE OUTHIDE Avlen CLeASD Aan UTTee [Rece
RESTZACT HM=urs of UvE moSica O LUTL | | -agm,
ASK Pé:OPLG To leave @uie'f‘-‘/—" FaT =W W™

—

|
|
!
|
|

a) The protection of children from harm

PQDDF‘ of AgE scneme rAlCEnSE 2t
Restaicr ACCESS To AT ENTELTAVOrmed — Vo Lo
Dt g ~ o

MEST BC AcwemlPAaniae By ACCLofZIATE Aoug ax
AL Timel

Page 18 26



Checklist Please tick to indicate agreement

* | have made or enciosed payment of the fee

* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable

+ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable
| understand that | must now advertise my application
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

NNN &N

Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships

%

* | have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
{please read note 15)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT
WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND
NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Declaration Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership
e lunderstand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing
me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity} and that
my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK
(please read guidance note 15).
e The DPS named in this application form is entitied to work in the UK {and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity} and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitiement to

Signature

Date

Capacity > e

Page 19 27



For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent.
{(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact Name {(where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mai! address (optional)

Page 20 28



This drawing und K8 condaik ate (he copyriphl of
Beimont Lesign prd must nol be used. repratuted
o amandad withowt prio’ conennt from such,
They dcavang is nal & wonang draing. s 15 gniy
for iie purns of the follorvng -
A - Plening Submeseian
#- urking Reyutaiors Submission
The mpe contrackor 1 mapanebila Kl INfofmimg
Bekront (Jesn of aty discrepangy on. of betwmsn
AT i< draang and Bny cihar alated mcume st
oo o g b s | AL s s r o e
Kmding wheve “elavant @t ) work Sommng.
S ¥ Tefiraved me o
e 22 M 15 B freand okt e on-oatbidring prot o remeval.
Eaburt fon ke firkeed |g Bghl Frikh som 13 guwrin Bowidenes angles. B taoidxs 218 1) be
checksd by I'm Mt sonirecior prior (o work
LA e
iy cperabed wll-conisine okt deterlers, s 19 ol be
SETRL I i i e Mty e 8o el onsul Bt s
Cerlealon & lo b prawea i 16 Clmghiin for Lhe ¢l abon,
Gasign, irsling ond st NOTE
=" ) ey COM 2015
3ia 4 fomy et tiags {
n be prwided o RGERGH, M) CONdEaC.Or D POYIRE & pe-tansi b mnlpmgie. aid
D, ancl ety T o o e camaly vk wilt ey dufies,
“__.Jhs ua.u,”w.m_ﬂm.m.l_h _slte.w.n.nl__h-_ﬂn. " &5 SN & RNl [on phana phen AT 1 prepared.
[ I lo n w
z o B iy el Samconraciorts eiyce oot oy o
: B 1A, i pvscs i e i F_n.E;zuEE..u
— ey ¢ 20y 1ig4s 1l satond hs shmingicd.
T ] ey bt b v & s OB raling of AR &
) = A
b e o s Do et | ISR B
a E.QS!.E}:..-.EE:E 1K THE PR ETRUGTICH BUABE
H
Bt nlzﬂli!:.si..l.i.a:rkl
e
. L
- Sl o pluge o e prvadad, rumier o
L uioh be el approval. ol ﬁa
IE s s e
1 i ! Panicd . ala Painied pard P (lected) wriely) mus be cevigped, istoler, 4|—
i < timber o iapacissl ond ealed by o pacn compekal (e B so,
] ARA prrai ; I @ carlBeel 1o b piosited an compldion A.L
V| E— FTT e ] . fa P P 85 671
LT LT & “ e o e e
| | - - seclon] compsient Io do e
Eam EREHGHING EOUPENT ~U
I s s ]
u B
it B35 Pat X
EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION EXISTNG SIDE ELEVATION L hwl
The e precoutins {morkiploce) raguietens 199] rigac
mdewsl Enplipevs 1 moke o *mlinkie gad gl *
e
g ol B iy
ﬂl:ala..q;eﬂﬂ_w!,g?!!«z
WOTE e e
Hentirnés la be o minimum wal “uﬁl torng Bk ey coabocioes shoud b rlossts Cantiched b thal
S00mm ohove pitche five ) 15 imers ot mavmum 1800 e R Do e e
uf the slcirs W goinis. o $50rmm ) b
Emergency exit BHOHS “F_ls-al porkon) within | 4......: ench ide o, o
Push bar Lo ogen i sheadt zu.u..ﬁﬂhﬁ. i Hﬁnﬂnﬁ‘m B Roddduye regubibiod asundsiats 6 Sk 18
o . o apeg[ee- éarion need dompnis, md
0T ! = - emergency edll Hr.....hﬂu..ﬂuﬂﬁﬂ.ﬂd: l..,,“ To Bhe srmcyt shoukd e i ety ma g, — —
MOIE o 4 EOSED Regdlions o shuld 5wt tn m desin I s BUREEACY RS Er? DO Belmont Design Services Limite
Hondrais Lo be o minimum } BAR AREA thom by 1em4 15 natt Rt il omaiemens of CHITECTURAL DESKINS
900mm. gbove pliche line o i Bl Pobicuiim PAS 242002, Buminabed Fre. eail” sign over tooe i push b (8 i
ol the siors conlimid hon-locel ¥t a0 e ey e D sischie ot LTSl AR Fon o M gl et Wibscy, Oiaond. B0510R
i eoring by 0 slrectul Lo . . ooxndece wilh Uhe oL’ BE AL0AH Tel bins : 374 6905k
= Eanets prot 1y wae, - alatolin silans. b
oot o @ Mars smake delector (g inked) The essling fop dlore) e sty de suinded shits wirw elmustdeniginco b
Teckiy Doora, noes. ond. boeig o oot wild Adedtde. necemory s Jagorporata he sRErokAY oMttt vl
\\)\)\)\n}\JJ () Heol detecteor .ol fomascd facareol ) I e TR 1L KOS ) U i PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE FROM
ADIE BCCPSS STafEwew . Opericg el 1o he mamom 1300k fioer wen. : HAIRDRESSERS WITH FLAT ABOVE
@ Call point o5 notas Lo BSSBIGpL 1, 4602 7
Wostrs opmings ko bovw- o aecessary oot dca, TO MICRC PUB AT :
s kb ] Emgeney i and Fe B s o e 59 7 oo v 1 WEST LANE
Lo-sizz ol sseing Bakion _ ) : 1o 85 5256 Port 1, 2005 ond 35 5429 Part 1, 28 e betee 1500 thove Dot Bt 1ot i o T TON
s S S A e RAOFORD ED123 1
- - » a
] T e BRADFORD BD133 1AX
il b
bl Roldop e b FOR ; MRS J JACKSON
. N l-.d.ul ond whirfing Ln mmalch wuisting snd
T Ve e,
Z-_so -.-aol. and toor 1o be Beam, :...u._"_uuer.n H:n._... o o be WOTE Wrabun ko ollng o mosimen of 18 w g m e
reldined ond paisled !s__la Enginess UES Lo b od Hondrods Lo be o minimum Bodrn 14 wtidn w memmum of 16 /mpn ey 3
ﬂa, ,n.ﬂ.lﬁw_._i.n_ Jn. i 900mm obowe floor leved le o Proposed Plans/Elevations
© e pecleclins o windows clls below 800mm and specifications
- e s u
FLOOR PLAK =
Date - Warch 2018
Boox lype snd accessories ety . 5
7 Scale - 1:50
Dwyg No, - 8287/02d




This page is intentionally left blank



Apperdin 2

MA'L PRINT cQuades Court
13 AUG 2018 Speculation street
York
SCAN STORE Y01 90F

To Whom it may concern,

I am writing to you to express my grievances regarding the proposed bar due to
open on West Lane, Thomton.

I am a frequent visitor of the Thornton area and believe that the proposed
premises licence, with the current recommended conditions, will be problematic.
I worry that my elderly parents who live in this area may suffer consequences.

I deem it relevant to consider that there is already three licensed pubs serving
alcohol in close proximities. I firstly ask you to consider the impact that another
premises may have on Antl-Social behaviour in the area.

Secondly, I genuinely belleve that the dynamics and immediacies of this
property will encourage drinking on the causeway. The causeway is parallel to a
busy cormer junction, a junction that encompasses a tactile crossing. It is logical
to believe that engagement with aicohol on this area will be problematic and
disruptive to a busy road.

Thirdly, I hold the understanding that the proposed conditions are 1tam until
2am, I ask that you consider the effects of this extensive duration with regards
to a 14 hour time period and the effects alcohol consumption could have within
this interval. I ask that you not only consider these effects regarding the
individual, but also the local residents as Thornton is a heavily residential area.

Finally, I would like to highlight the disquiets concerning the oider person’s home
that is approximately 25 yards from the bar. I ask you to consider the
vulnerabilities that older pecple withhold, and the effects that loud noises and

anti-social behaviour will cause to those with aiready deaerating health.
To conciude, I ask that you re-consider the proposed conditional license. I ask (J
that fromn a risk management perspective all the above elements are analysed, Ty

subsequently I hope you will work towards reducing the consumption of alcohol
in the village. I request that to decrease alcohol related Anti-social behaviour,
the proposed conditions do NOT allow outside drinking, and the conditional time
could be earlier, say 11pm. I would like to reiterate how this is a risk
management issue, and I, as a frequent visitor, would not like to reap the
consequences of a 2am curfew,

Yours Sincerely,

Page 23




Wednesday, 08 August 2018

Licensing Team.
Argus Chambers.
Hall Ings
Bradford.

BDI1 1 HX.

Dear Sir / Madam,
I write today in reference to the application made by Jane

Jackson, in respect of the premises at numberl west Lane Thornton Bradford
BD13. For the sale of alcohol, & regulated Entertainment, & refreshment,

I have lived in Thornton for over 50 years at number 26 west lane BD13 3HX
and have just recently moved to Clayton although visit Thornton almost every
day, and throughout my living history have sadly been appraised of and been
witness to a number of road traffic accidents at the bottom of west lane
involving the most vulnerable in society the elderly and small children,

In more recent years the local authority has constructed a tactile crossing just
outside of the door of the proposed licenced premises, whereby all the
pedestrian traffic whishing to enter the village from Thornton road have to use,
although the crossing can only be considered to be an improvement and reduce
tragic accidents accruing this still remains a very dangerous crossing point.

My concern is that patrons of the licence premises will uitimately spill out on
the pavement outside plied with alcohol could prove to be intimidating to
pedestrians particularly the elderly and the very young, I believe in some cases
pedestrians rather than walk the gauntlet of inebriated patrons of the licence
premises, would choose to take more dangerous alternative route, crossing over
Kipping Lane and then walking along to Market street and then crossing back.

I therefore object in the strongest terms to this licence been granted on the
grounds of public safety. and would hope common sense will prevail. Should
this licence be granted and a child be killed or injured as a result of this it
should be on your conscience.

LICENSING
09 AUG 1113

Yours Sincerely

Page 24



]
-West Lane

Thornton
Bradford
Bd13 3HX

3" August 2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object to the granting of a premises license to Jane Jackson at 1 West Lane, Thornto n,
Bradford, BD13 claiming that it is in a residential area i.e. there are houses around the area of the
building, including a rest home for the elderly and the closing times are very unreasonable.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



JJ's Bar City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

ZZ 7 m
; 13 20 16 1442 g
201 g 10 2
1817 18
7 16 - —
- 16 , 5 Tl 15 b
5 1134 3 12 13 3
El w1 10 nl &
> et s l¢
LT . AN
X B 7 4 3 '~ B
65 5 &
34 102 e ‘2
1 102
o8 969484 g0
110108108 104 100 g0 &0 78 76 72

A |
J MARKET STREET
5755 38199 47 4

a5 1214

i S 37373535
10

20 S7T33
a7

L

13axis VoY Wao
o)
= 8 1

d

J

SOUTH CLIFFE

13301S A3 USTN

3193 37
ScaJe 1:1250

[‘ 329

_—

Llﬂ-:ouar 353
Ty
City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

. © Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 0100019304
City Hall, Centenary Square, Bradford BDT 1HY © Cities Revealed ® aerial photography copyright by The Geolnformation ® Group

Date Printed - 21 August 2018




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 JJ'S BAR, 1 WEST LANE, THORNTON, BRADFORD
	Lpb12SeptDocEapp1
	Lpb12SeptDocEapp2
	Lpb12SeptDocEplan




